
 
 
CITY OF RAYMORE 

100 Municipal Circle ∙ Raymore, MO. 64083 

Phone ∙ 816-892-3045  ∙   Fax ∙ 816-892-3093 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Johnston Drive Sanitary Sewer 

Project #21-370-201 

 

All plan holders are hereby notified and agree by signature below, that the proposal includes               

consideration of the following changes, amendments, and/or clarifications and costs          

associated with these changes and are included in the proposal.  

 

Addendum No. 1 - Question and clarification. 

 

1. Question:  Would Fusible PVC be permitted in lieu of Certa-lok? 

 

Answer: Fusible PVC would be considered. However, residents must have driveway           

access after 4pm (unless the driveway approach is impacted by manhole           

replacement). 

 

2. Question:  What is the material you are pipe-bursting? 

 

Answer:  ​PVC 

 

3. Question: Project calls for replacing manholes. Manhole’s plan sheet shows 6            

MHs.  Which MHs are being replaced? 

 

Answer: ​MH-A1 through MH-A5 are being removed and replaced. The sanitary line            

extends to A6 but MH-A6 remains in place. 

 

4. Question: Is it a requirement to televise / video sanitary before construction &              

after pipe bursting? 

 

Answer: The line requires pre-construction televising to determine service         

locations.  Mandrel is sufficient for post-construction.  

 

5. Question: Re: Sanitary sewer services. The project calls out to reconnect            

services (10 each), are these services on both sides of Johnston Drive? 

 

Answer: ​The bid form has been updated to include services on both sides of              

Johnston (21).  SEE ATTACHED REVISED BID FORM. 

 

Removal and replacement of curb, sidewalk, driveway, or pavement (if necessary)           

for service connections will be paid under their respective line items. 

 

6. Question: Would it be possible to get a plan sheet showing existing sewer              

alignment outside of what is shown, needing for bypass pumping layout? 

 

Answer:  ​See Attached Johnston Sanitary Layout Overview 
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Any other questions regarding this proposal shall be submitted to Kim Quade, CPPB by              

email at kquade@raymore.com or by phone at (816) 892-3045. There will be no questions              

allowed after February 25, 2021 at 5 p.m. 

 

I hereby certify that the above have been considered and associated costs have been              

included in this bid. 

 

Company Name: _________________________________________________

 

         By: _________________________________________________

 

      Title: _________________________________________________

 

Address: _________________________________________________  

 City, State, Zip: _________________________________________________

 

      Date: ____________________Phone: _______________________ 

Signature of Bidder: _____________________________________________  

 

 

ADDENDUM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID  
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*REVISED* BID PROPOSAL FORM E – Project No. 21-370-201 

 

Johnston Drive Sanitary Sewer 

 

Base Bid 

 

 

Total Base Bid for Project Number: ​21-370-201 

 

 

$_____________________________  

In blank above insert numbers for the sum of the bid. 

($​________________________________________________________​) 

In blank above write out the sum of the bid.  
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Bid Items Units 
Estimated 

Quantities 
$/Units Total 

Mobilization, Bonds and 

Insurance 

LS 1 
  

8 inch DR21 PVC sewer pipe LF 1200   

4 foot dia concrete manhole EA 5   

Point Repair EA 2   

Service connection EA 21   

Pavement Replacement  SY 100   

Curb Replacement LF 200   

Sidewalk Replacement SF 1000   

Driveway Replacement SY 200   

Bypass Pumping LS 1   

Pre Construction Survey  LS 1   

Restoration LS 1   

Traffic Control LS 1   

Erosion Control LS         1   

     

TOTAL BASE BID     



*REVISED* BID PROPOSAL FORM E – RFP 21-370-201 

CONTINUED 

 

 

Company Name​ _____________________________  

 

ADDENDA 

By​ _________________________________________ Bidder acknowledges receipt of the 

      ​             Authorized Person’s Signature following addendum: 

 

___________________________________________ Addendum No. ____ 

             ​Print or type name and title of signer 

Addendum No. ____ 

 

Company Address​ ___________________________ Addendum No. ____ 

 

___________________________________________ Addendum No. ____ 

 

___________________________________________ Addendum No. ____ 

 

Phone​ ______________________________________ Addendum No. ____ 

 

Fax​ ________________________________________ 

 

Email​ ______________________________________ 

 

Date​ _______________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LATE BIDS CANNOT BE ACCEPTED! 
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The City makes no warranty of any kind, 

expressed or implied, regarding fitness of the 
information shown for a particular use.

Ã
Date: 2/25/2021
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